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DATE: September 1, 2011
TO: Kenio Young, Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel
FROM: William C Government Analyst II, Office of Auditing and Performance

Analysisw
RE: Docket No. 100010-El Document No.05702-10

Progress Energy Florida’s thirteenth request for confidential classification of
portions of the final audit report of the staff auditors—Audit No. PA 10-01-001.

On July 12, 2010 PEF filed its thirteenth request for confidential classification on
portions of the final audit report of the staff auditors—Document No. 05702-10. In anticipation
of the August 20, 2010 Confidentiality Evidentiary Hearing, PEF filed a revision to its thirteenth
request for confidential classification—Document No. 06797-10. The revised request, in which
the company reduced the amount of information it deemed confidential, concurred with staff’s
recommended redactions filed in the Confidential Evidentiary Hearing.

Audit staff filed a recommendation on the revised request for confidential information on

August 30, 201 1—Document No. 06239-11. This recommendation applies to both the original
request at Document No. 05702-10 and the revised request at Document No. 06797-10.
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